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"from: Lalra Bennett <lbennett@Ieeclerk.org> Page 1
To: Jeff Tumbarello

Jerry Bechard
Kelly Monahan
Marc Joseph

Mary Zettel

Pat Gillespie
Golden, Diana
Dick Hogan

Jim Johnston

jKrejci @leegov.com

Laural ayden

Paige Rausch
Cdlanan, Richard

CC:
Date: 9/27/2010 7:02:26 AM
Subject: Lee County Foreclosures - September 20th

Attached are the foreclosure numbers for the week of September 20th.
Thank you.

Laura Bennett
(239)533-2522
Ibennett@leeclerk.org

Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from State and Local Officials regarding State or Local business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your email communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.
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BREAKDOWN:
DAILY
09/20/10 Monday
09/21/10 Tuesday

09/22/10 Wednesday

09/23/10 Thursday

09/24/10 Friday
Weekly Total

TS @ S070

WEEKLY MORTGAGE FORECLOSURE FILINGS REPORT

(CIRCUIT)
FILED BETWEEN 09/20/10 AND 09/24/10

FORECLOSURE TYPE
62 Commercial 4
34 Homestead 107
42 Non-Homestead 79
34 Weekly Total 190
18
190

20TH CIR 03868
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This is unregistered version of Total Outlook Converter

Page 1
From: Jm McCabe <Jim.M cCabe@co.charlotte.fl.us>
To: Embury, Jon
CC: Shelton, Jaremy
Date: 9/3/2010 7:04:30 AM
Subject: FERCRTS Disposed Foreclosure Cases

Hi Jon,

After talking with Roger yesterday, he wanted me to hold off on running the dispositions program until he was sure that he
has all the dispositions entered for the month of August. So | am waiting to hear from him before running the monthly
totals for August. If you have any questions pertaining to this subject please give Roger a call — thanks.

Under Florida Law, email addresses are public records. If you do not
want your email address released in response to a public-records
request, do not send electronic email to this entity. Instead, contact

this office by phone or in writing. -- F.S. 668.606

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify

the system manager.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by

MIMEsweeper for the presence of computer viruses.

www.clearswift.com
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This is unregistered version of Total Outlook Converter

From: Aloia, Nancy K </O=SA020/0U=CACJIS/CN=REEFPI ENTS/CN=NKW?2884>
To: Calanan, Richard

Carlin, John S.
McHugh, Michael

CC:
Date: 9/7/2010 2:33:56 PM
Subject: FCS-ForeclosureStats(August2010).pdf - Adobe Reader

Final August Foreclosure report from the Clerk shows a 307% clearance rate (865 filed/2,655 disposed). The dispositions are
up from the report they submitted last week.

20TH CIR 03870
11_30_2010



2010

January

Div G
DivH
Div |
Div L
DivT

February

Div G
DivH
Div |
Div L
DivT

March

Div G
DivH
Div |
Div L
DivT

April

Circuit Civil
Div G
DivH
Div |
Div L
DivT

250
265
268
269
265

1,317

280
281
287
274
272

1,394

228
230
223
236
221

1,138

200
213
189
192
193
988

378
421
405
382
366
1,952

283
275
283
266
283
1,390

457
421
413
411
362

2,064

342
334
380
376
371
1,803

IT 30 S070

CA MORTGAGE FORECLOSURE STATISTICS
(1/1/10 thru 8/31/10)

bods s

+128
+156
+137
+113
+101
+635

+3

-4
-8
+11
-4

+229
+191
+190
+175
+141
+926

+142
+121
+191
+184
+178
+815

151.20%
158.87%
151.12%
142.01%
138.11%
148.22%

101.07%
97.86%
98.61%
97.08%
104.04%
99.71%

200.44%
183.04%
185.20%
174.15%
163.80%
181.37%

0.00%
171.00%
156.81%
201.06%
195.83%
192.23%
182.49%

20TH CIR 03871
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May

Div G
DivH
Div |
Div L
DivT

June

Circuit Civil
Div G
DivH
Div |
DivL
DivT

July

Circuit Civil
Div G
DivH
Div |
Div L
DivT

August

Circuit Civil
Div G
DivH
Div |
Div L
DivT

151
166
180
169
164
830

173
183
181
193
199
929

164
166
137
165
146
778

187
178
163
162
175
865

324
312
340
367
310
1,653

316
308
334
302
326
1,588

421
429
455
412
455
2,174

499
590
526
529
505
2,655

IT 30 S070

CA MORTGAGE FORECLOSURE STATISTICS
(1/1/10 thru 8/31/10)

bods 3

+173
+146
+160
+198
+146
+823

+2
+143
+125
+153
+109
+127
+659

+2
+257
+263
+318
+247
+309
+1,396

+6
+312
+412
+363
+367
+330
+1,790

214.57%
187.95%
188.89%
217.16%
189.02%
199.16%

#INF
182.66%
168.31%
184.53%
156.48%
163.82%
170.94%

#INF
256.71%
258.43%
332.12%
249.70%
311.64%
279.43%

#INF
266.84%
331.46%
322.70%
326.54%
288.57%
306.94%
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